
From: Manistique Tourism Council
To: bryan@greatgetaways.tv
Subject: Happy New Year
Date: Tuesday, December 31, 2024 6:27:35 PM

Good things come in small packages
Manistique is a small city but it is full of good things

We invite you to make 2025 the year you come
﻿and find out for yourself

What's unique in Manistique?
The historic Siphon Bridge, constructed in 1919 and featured
in 'Ripley's Believe it or Not,' is supported by water which is
atmospherically forced under it.

The Schoolcraft County Historical Park is located in
Manistique’s central district. Among the park’s attractions is
Manistique’s Water Tower, a Roman period architectural
landmark with a 200,000 gallon capacity.

Benny the bearded fisher is a remarkable creation by Thomas
Dambo, a renowned "Recycle Art Activist" from Denmark. 

Manistique Social District is where you can stroll through the
downtown area while waiting for a table or enjoy your eats at
one of our outdoor dining areas. This program allows locals
and visitors to purchase alcoholic beverages from participating
bars and restaurants and then enjoy them throughout the
district's common areas.
.
The Haywire Grade Trail, a multiuse year-round trail that
stretches 32 miles and crosses the Upper Peninsula, south to
north, from Intake Park in Manistique to Shingleton in
Schoolcraft and Alger counties. The trail runs along the old
Manistique and Lake Superior Railroad.

Michigan's largest fresh water spring - Kitch-iti-kipi.

Arts and entertainment at the Erickson Center for the Arts,
The Pine Performance Center, Lake Effect Community Art
Center, and a drive-in theater.
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There is a reason to visit Manistique all four seasons. Within a
days drive there are state parks, a national forest, fishing,
hiking, history and nature. Make it your resolve to explore
more in 2025. Come stay and play.

Winter activities highlight your January visit. How is the snow,
how are the trails? Best information for winter conditions
Schoolcraft County Motorized Trails Association

FUN events for the entire family
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January 13

﻿Winter Shadows
Watercolor Class
Erickson Center For The Arts
Curtis
6:30 - 8:30pm
Create an 11 x 14 winter
scene and learn to paint
“snow shadows” through
fundamental watercolor
techniques. Ages 15 and up.
$45 - All supplies included.

January 15

Painting with Cas
"Enchanted Auroras"
Boudrose Lounge
375 Traders Point Dr #5,
Manistique
6pm
Painting with Cas class -
beginner level class. All
materials provided - 11 x 14
canvas. $40 per person.

January 19

Wooden Snowman
Cutout Bundle Class
Erickson Center For The Arts
Curtis
12 - 1:30pm
Assemble and paint 4
adorable wooden snowman
cutouts! Bundle includes
three 8 inch shelf sitters and
a melting snowman
ornament. $40 - All supplies
included. ~OPEN TO ALL
AGES~

January 25

﻿ECA Family Night
"RC Cars!"
Erickson Center For The Arts
Curtis
5 - 7pm
Bring your family and your
favorite RC Cars to the
Upper Level of the
Erickson Center and take a
spin on the ECA
Speedway.

January 25, 26

﻿Indian Lake
Ice Fishing Derby
Indian Lake
Manistique
38th Annual Indian Lake
Ice Fishing Derby. Five
cash prizes in two
categories, 80% payback
on registration fee ($10).
Registration deadline is
9am on January 25.

February 7

Dave Boutette & Kristi
Lynn Davis
The Pine Performance Center
Curtis
7pm | Doors at 6:30pm
Since pairing Dave’s
celebrated songwriting
with Kristi’s natural gift
for harmony, the duo
has delighted audiences

 

Welcome 2025
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